
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: November 7,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Karla S .  Barnes, Administrative Assistant I., Division of Economic Regulation 

Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible DivisiodOffice Closed 
During October 2008. 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed during October 2008 identifying 
whether each docurrient should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. The two 
documents listed should be returned to source. Thank you. 
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DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

0801 52-GU Petition for 
approval of 
reco ition of a 

under provisions 
of Statement of 
Financial 

r e p  P atory asset 

Account Standard in! ( FAS) 
No. 71. bv Florida 
City Gas: 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2008 

Division of Economic Regulation 

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

01 856-08 Slemkewicz Staff recom fld; - - /- 
Hartman awaiting order 

ortions of 
petition for 
approval of 

02 FCG Keatin - 
((CO&IDEE)IAL) 
Lertajn material 
contained in 
petition for 
approval of 
reco itionof 

126-08 Slemkewicz Staff recom fld; 
Hartman awaiting order 

regu P atory asset 
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unier rovisions 
ofSF R SNo.71. 
filed 3/12/08 [DN 
01854-08 . x-ref. 
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